D 2-6-15

Robert L Miller

From: Allen L Kistner
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 7:02 AM
To: Robert L Miller
Subject: RE: FOIA Form

-1 would like a copy of the salary for all the non-negotiated staff at Eastern lilinois University the last two years. E-mail
would be fine.

Allen Kistner

HVAC & Mechanical Shop Foreman { RECE,V
_-Facilities Planning & Management

Office: (217) 581-6406

Cell: (217)549-6896 E,U GENERAL COUNSEL
Fax: (217) 581-5724

Email: alkistner@eiu.edu

www.eiu.edu/fpm <http://www.eiu.edu/fpm>

From: Robert L Miller

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 4:29 PM

To: Allen L Kistner

Subject: RE: FOIA Form

There was no attachment. You can just send an email request if that is easier.

Thanks,

Rob

From: Allen L Kistner

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 3:40 PM

To: Robert L Miller

Subject: RE: FOIA Form

Did you get the attachment
Sent from my Verizon Wireless Phone

Robert L Miller <rimiller@eiu.edu> wrote:



Did you intend to submit a FOIA request?

Robert L. Miller

General Counsel

Eastern lllinois University
600 Lincoln Avenue
Charleston, IL 61920
217-581-7249

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This message, including attachments, may contain confidential and legally privileged
information. If you have received this e-mail in error you are hereby notified that disclosure, copying, or distribution of

this transmission is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail immediately and notify
the sender.

From: Allen L Kistner [mailto:alkistner@eiu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 2:50 PM

To: foiarequests@eiu.edu
Subject: FOIA Form

’ Allén Kistner

" HVAC & Mechanical Shop Foreman
Facilities PIanniﬁg & Management
dfﬁce: (217) 581-6406

Cell: (217)549-6896

Fax: (217) 581-5724

Email: alkistner@eiu.edu



